3/2/24, 3:22 AM Mail - Faradiba - Outlook

Re: Submision Paper

Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>
Tue 2/27/2024 7:41 AM

To:operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>;'Faradiba Faradiba' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>
Cc:zetlodewik@gmail.com <zetlodewik@gmail.com>

Dear Admin,
Thanks for your information.

Dapatkan Outlook untuk Android

From: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 11:36:41 PM

To: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>; 'Faradiba Faradiba' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>
Cc: zetlodewik@gmail.com <zetlodewik@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Submision Paper

Dear Author

The paper will be available online in the 15t week of March.
In the Scopus database, the paper gets indexed in a month’s time after the paper is published.

Apurva Goel
Managing Editor | Nature Environment and Pollution Technology

From: Faradiba [mailto:faradiba@uki.ac.id]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 12:53 PM

To: operations@neptjournal.com; 'Faradiba Faradiba' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>
Cc: zetlodewik@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Dear Admin,
Please provide the paper publication date in March 2024? and when will the paper be listed on the Scopus website? Thanks.

From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 8:21 AM

To: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>; 'Faradiba Faradiba' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>
Cc: zetlodewik@gmail.com <zetlodewik@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Dear Admin

Hereby | am sending proof of the manuscript with information of orchid number. Thanks

From: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2024 5:42 PM

To: 'Faradiba Faradiba' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>

Cc: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>; zetlodewik@gmail.com <zetlodewik@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Submision Paper

Dear Author,
We are sending your paper D-1536 for proofreading in pdf format. Please correct the proof carefully. You may give special attention to authors’ names and affiliations, and to see that all the Tables, Figures and References are properly quoted in the text. Please make the proofreading by “sticky notes” or any other editing tool
directly in the pdf file only. Please do not replace any Figure or Table or add an extra one. Also, do not add extra author as it is considered as “gift authorship”, which should not be d as d by indexi ies. The final layout of the paper shall be made only after proof corrections. Please send the corrected

proof immediately to avoid the delay in the release of the journal.
We also give ORCID ID of authors in the paper. If you are interested to publish your ORCID ID in the paper please send it along with corrected proof.

Apurva Goel
(Managing Editor)

From: operations@neptjournal.com [mailto:operations@neptjournal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 2:49 PM

To: 'Faradiba Faradiba' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Faradiba’ <faradiba@uki.ac.id>; 'zetlodewik@gmail.com' <zetlodewik@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Submision Paper

The paper will be published in the March 2024 issue which will be released in the first week of March
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From: Faradiba Faradiba [mailto:faradibaruslan@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:23 PM

Cc: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>; zetlodewik@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Dear Admin
Can you give some information regarding when the manuscript will be published?

Regards,

Faradiba

Prodi Pendidikan Fisika

Universitas Kristen Indonesia

Jln. Mayjen Sutoyo No. 2 Cawang, Jakarta Timur

Phone : 021. 8092425 Ext. 3314

E-Mail : faradiba@uki.ac.id
faradibaruslan@gmail.com

On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 1:14 PM <operations@neptjournal.com> wrote:

Thanks for sending the corrected manuscript.

From: Faradiba Faradiba [mailto:faradibaruslan@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 7:00 AM

To: operations@neptjournal.com

Cc: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>; zetlodewik@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Hereby i send revised manuscipt.
Thanks.

Regards,

Faradiba

Prodi Pendidikan Fisika

Universitas Kristen Indonesia

Jln. Mayjen Sutoyo No. 2 Cawang, Jakarta Timur

Phone : 021. 8092425 Ext. 3314

E-Mail : faradiba@uki.ac.id
faradibaruslan@gmail.com

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 1:00 PM <operations@neptjournal.com> wrote:

Dear Author

Our editing team has highlighted certain corrections in the paper which are marked as comments. Kindly make the corrections in the paper and resend within 2 days for the further processing of the paper. Please mark the corrections in RED.
Please use the attached file only for making the corrections, as the paper has been copy edited by the experts.

Regards

Apurva Goel

From: operations@neptjournal.com [mailto:operations@neptjournal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:42 PM

To: 'Faradiba' <faradiba@uki.ac.id>

Cc: 'faradibaruslan@gmail.com' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>; 'zetlodewik@gmail.com' <zetlodewik@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Submision Paper

Dear Author,

Our referees have reviewed your manuscript, entitled “WILL DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPERATURE BE RECONCILED?” and have recommended for the publication in the journal Nature Environment and Pollution Technology.
‘We are happy to Accept your paper in its present form and will proceed with further processing. Please note that you will receive the formal Initial Acceptance letter only after the completion of the final review by the editors.

‘We would like to thank you for your valuable contribution to our journal and look forward to receiving further submissions from you and your team.

Regards

Apurva Goel

Managing Editor

From: operations@neptjournal.com [mailto:operations@neptjournal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:09 AM
To: 'Faradiba' <faradiba@uki.ac.id>
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Cc: 'faradibaruslan@gmail.com' <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>; 'zetlodewik@gmail.com' <zetlodewik@gmail.com>; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: RE: Submision Paper

Dear Author,
We are writing to acknowledge receipt of your manuscript titled “WILL DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPERATURE BE RECONCILED?" for possible publication in the journal Nature Environment and Pollution Technology. We have assigned your paper the ID D-1536, which should be used for all future
correspondence related to your submission.

Your paper will undergo a thorough review process that may take 5-6 weeks. If your paper is rejected, you will be notified accordingly. However, if the paper is deemed suitable for publication, it may be subject to some corrections/modifications, which will be communicated to you by our editorial
team. The initial acceptance letter will be sent after the completion of the final review process.

The final publication of the paper is expected to take around six to nine months. We appreciate your patience during this process.
Please keep the email trail for future reference and tracking purposes.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

P. K. Goel

Editor

Nature Environment and Pollution Technology

Email: contact@neptjournal.com

Website: www.neptjournal.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/neptjournal
Mobile: +91-9890248152

From: Faradiba [mailto:faradiba@uki.ac.id]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 8:16 AM

To: operations@neptjournal.com

Cc: faradibaruslan@gmail.com; zetlodewik@gmail.com; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Dear Admin

Hereby i send revision manuscript and authors certificate.
For reviewers i recommend :

1. Prof. Marina Silalahi

Affiliation : Universitas Kristen Indonesia

Expertise : Environment

Email : marina.silalahi@uki.ac.id

Dr. Wilson Rajagukguk

Affiliation : Universitas Kristen Indonesia

Expertise : Economic Development

Email : wilson.rajagukguk@uki.ac.id

N

Hopefully there will be further good information, thank you.

From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 6:19 PM

To: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>

Cc: faradibaruslan@gmail.com <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>; zetlodewik@gmail.com <zetlodewik@gmail.com>; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Thanks for your information.

Dapatkan Outlook untuk Android

From: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 6:06:41 PM

To: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>

Cc: faradibaruslan@gmail.com <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>; zetlodewik@gmail.com <zetlodewik@gmail.com>; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: RE: Submision Paper

You can just take care of the points mentioned in the document shared in the previous email. Mostly on the pattern of the references, UOM:s figures and tables etc.

From: Faradiba [mailto:faradiba@uki.ac.id]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 1:29 PM

To: operations@neptjournal.com

Cc: faradibaruslan@gmail.com; zetlodewik@gmail.com; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Dear Admin
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Do | currently have to adjust to the NEPT journal template? Because | still haven't got a template in *.docx format on the NEPT website. Thank You.

From: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:35 PM

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

We are pleased to inform you that we have received your manuscript titled “WILL DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPERATURE BE RECONCILED?” for publication in the Nature Environment and Pollution Technology journal. After a preliminary scrutiny of the paper, we
have found that the scientific contents of your paper are within the scope of our journal, and we believe that it is suitable for publication.

To ensure the smooth processing of your paper, please refer to the attached file for the format of the manuscript and the certificate that you need to sign before we can accept your paper for publication. You can sign the certificate with a scanned signature or a scanned copy

manuscript in journal format and the signed certificate from all authors.

In addition, we kindly request that you provide us with the names of two experts in the subject area who can review your paper, along with their affiliations and email addresses. This will help us to ensure that your paper receives a thorough review and
maintains the high standards of our journal.

We ask that you please maintain the trail of this email to keep track of the full correspondence.
Thank you for considering Nature Environment and Pollution Technology as a platform for your research. We look forward to working with you on this manuscript.
Sincerely,

Apurva Goel
Managing Editor
Nature Environment and Pollution Technology

From: Faradiba [mailto:faradiba@uki.ac.id]

Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2023 5:29 AM

To: operations@neptjournal.com

Cc: faradibaruslan@gmail.com; zetlodewik@gmail.com; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Dear Admin

Hereby i send revision manuscript. Plagiarism checking exclude references. Thanks.
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From: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>

Cc: faradibaruslan@gmail.com <faradibaruslan@gmail.com>; zetlodewik@gmail.com <zetlodewik@gmail.com>; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: RE: Submision Paper

The similarity index should be less than 20% and from a single source it should not be more than 3-4%

From: Faradiba [mailto:faradiba@uki.ac.id]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 6:24 PM

To: operations@neptjournal.com

Cc: faradibaruslan@gmail.com; zetlodewik@gmail.com; 'NEPT Journal' <contact@neptjournal.com>
Subject: Re: Submision Paper

Currently the similarity index based on turnitin is 38 percent. What percentage of similarity index is allowed?

Dapatkan Outlook untuk Android

From: operations@neptjournal.com <operations@neptjournal.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 7:40:33 PM

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

Thank you for submitting your research paper, for publication in the journal ‘Nature Environment and Pollution Technology’.

However during the initial review we found that the paper has a high similarity index from your previous published paper on the same subject.
Kindly reduce the similarity index of the paper and resubmit it.

Also while resubmitting, mention the affiliation details in the paper.

Thank you for considering Nature Environment and Pollution Technology as a potential outlet for your research.

Sincerely,

Apurva Goel

Managing Editor
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From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>

Sent: 13 July 2023 07:05

To: contact@neptjournal.com

Cec: faradibaruslan@gmail.com; zetlodewik(@gmail.com
Subject: Submision Paper

Dear Admin

I've tried uploading papers on the website, but I can't because of a system error. Here I will send a paper that I will upload, please follow up. Thank You.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADI3Y TcxNTM3LWM2MjItNDdiYiOSMTQ1LTMyMDY3MGQON2U4ZgAQAJQTYOlIrgRAUH7FRy1ecWA%3D 6/6


mailto:faradiba@uki.ac.id
mailto:contact@neptjournal.com
mailto:faradibaruslan@gmail.com
mailto:zetlodewik@gmail.com

